Taylor, Thomas Lumsden 1880 - 1944

Thomas Lumsden Taylor was born in Blackfriars, Glasgow, Scotland in 1881 and trained as an architect with Honeyman & Keppie and Honeyman, Keppie & Mackintosh in Glasgow from 1897 to 1901. He then worked as an assistant to Honeyman, Keppie & Mackintosh from 1902 to 1904; to James Miller (1860-1947) in Glasgow in 1904-05, and to Rowand Anderson & Paul in Glasgow in 1905-06.

In 1906, with <u>David Bateman Hutton</u> (1880-1959), he established the architectural practice Hutton & Taylor at 148 Woodlands Road, Glasgow, which was to be their office until at least the early 1930s.

Taylor was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British architects (LRIBA) in 1910, and a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1915.

Ill-health forced Taylor to retire from practice in 1943. He died in Glasgow on 1 August 1944.

Worked in UK Works

See: Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 2: L-Z London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001

'Obituary'. The Builder vol. 167, 18 August 1944 p. 139

Links

Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=201572